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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE s
Labor Relations Department !
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC  20260-4100

November 2, 1987
Mr. Thomas A. Neill
Industrial Relations Director
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-4107

Re: W. Wagner
Denver, CO 80202
. H4C-5F-C 2940

Dear Mr. Neill:

Recently you met with Rod Stone of my staff and rediscussed
the above-captioned grievance.

The issue in this grievance is whether non-moving traffic
of fenses such as "driving with expired license tags® should
preclude the issuance of a government driving permit.

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
We mutually agreed that the established guidelines contained
in the Table of Disqualifications shown in Exhibit A of
Management Instruction EL-830-83-11 are clear on this issue,

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at

Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if
necessary.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual ccusent.

Sincerely,
\U b _lpmag £: Yilf
Steph W. Furgeson Thomas A. Neill
Griev e & Arbitration Industrial Relations Director
Division American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO







